Ratermann, Tom

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

brenda-gibson@moperm.com

Sunday, November 12, 2023 4:29 PM
Jennifer.Carpenter@assuredpartners.com
Ratermann, Tom

4280 MOPERM Renewal Quote 2024
4280 Quote - Renewal 2024.pdf

**EXTERNAL E-MAIL** Verify before clicking links or attachments.

Attached is the pricing for the entity's coverage effective January 1, 2024.

You will notice an increase over last year's contribution. The base rate for liability coverage has increased an average of
7.2% for 2024, and the base rate for property coverages increased 20% for 2024. The inflation adjustment that was
applied to structures for 2024 is 10%. This adjustment is mandatory and cannot be changed.

The actual change for each member varies by entity type, coverage provided, policy changes requested, and each

entity's individual loss experience in recent years.

NO PAYMENT IS DUE AT THIS TIME. Invoices and policy documents will be sent as close to December 1 as possible, and
payment will be due by January 1. Any changes made after the date of this document will affect the final invoiced price.

A copy of this pricing has also been provided to the entity's agent. Contact him/her with any questions.

We look forward to continuing to serve your entity.

Regards,

Brenda Gibson, CIC, CISR, AU

Underwriting Manager
888-389-8198 ext. 1127
Fax: 573-751-8276



Do Not Pay. This is not an invoice.

Renewal Pricing for BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER DISTRICT
Memorandum No. 4280

Date: November 12, 2023

Policy Period: January 1, 2024 to January 1, 2025

Annual Deductible
Line of Business Contribution Deductible Applicability
Automobile Liability $3,786.00 $1,000.00 Loss
Hired and Non-Owned Vehicles Included $1,000.00 Loss
Uninsured Motorist $210.00 $0.00
Auto Physical Damage
Collision $6,387.00 Per Schedule
Comprehensive $3,990.00 Per Schedule
Leased Mobile Equipment $0.00 Per Schedule Loss
Liability Included Per Schedule
Employee Benefit Liability $295.00 $1,000.00 Loss
Employment Practices Liability $7,189.00 $1,000.00 Loss
Errors & Omissions Liability $2,655.00 $1,000.00 Loss
General Liability $8,841.00 $1,000.00 Loss
Property $23,304.00 Per Schedule Loss
Earth Movement Included See Note
Electronic Data Processing Equipment $85.00 Per Schedule Loss
Equipment $1,405.00 Per Schedule Loss
Equipment Breakdown $3,281.00 Per Schedule Loss
Flood Included See Note
Water Damage Included Per Schedule Loss
TOTAL RENEWAL PRICING: $61,428.00 *

If "Loss & LAE" (Loss Adjustment Expense) is indicated under Deductible Applicability, the Member will be responsible for defense and

other adjustment costs up to the deductible amount.

Deductibles have been determined based on total contribution, loss history, and existing deductibles.

*The entity's current coverage will expire on January 1, 2024. Renewal is hereby offered at the price indicated above, which is based on
information on file as of November 12, 2023. Changes requested before January 1, 2024 will affect the actual renewal price invoiced.

MOPERM reserves the right to correct any errors discovered before the renewal invoice is issued. If such corrections result in a change
in contribution, notice will be be sent to the appropriate parties.

Note: Earth Movement and Flood Deductibles are detailed in the Property Memorandum of Coverage.



BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER DISTRICT

Memorandum Number: 4280

MISSOURI PUBLIC ENTITY RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF COVERED AUTOMOBILES

Policy Period: January 1, 2024 to January 1, 2025
Policy Effective Date:  January 1, 2024
A
Auto # | Contrib. C Department Year/Make/Model
D
2019 RAM
3 $571.00 SANITATION
1500 CLASSIC TR
2019 INTERNATIONAL
7 $1,443.00 SANITATION MV DUMP TRUCK W/
ATTACHMENT
2023 INTERNATIONAL
10 $4,486.00 SANITATION
HV607 SBA 4X2 SEWER JET
2021 PROSTAR
9 $154.00 SANITATION
WINDBREAKER TRAILER
2020 DODGE RAM
1 $617.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT
1500 CLASSIC
2014 FORD
4 $571.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT
F250 TRUCK
2014 FORD
5 $571.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT
F150 TRUCK
2008 CHEVROLET
6 $276.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT
TRUCK
By: ,(‘ 5 /(/‘_\\ N

VIN

1C6RR7KG6KS581065

3HAEUTAN1KH197543

3HAEITAR1PL0O04794

4MPCB1629M1008530

3C6JR7DGOLG190012

1FTBF2B6XEEB67884

1FTMF1EM7EKD69628

1GCDT19E988204094

Date: 11-12-2023

License #/Asset #

TOTAL LOSS
04/04/2023

Stated
Value

Comp
Ded.

$500

$500

$500

$500

$500

$500

$500

N/C

Coll Ded.

$500

$500

$500

$500

$500

$500

$500

N/C

Liability | Unins.

Ded.

Med

Motorist| Pay

C=Coverage /NC=No Coverage

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000 |

$1,000

M400(Ed. 1-17)

NC

' NC

NC

NC

NC

NC

[ \[e

NC

NC



BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER DISTRICT

Memorandum Number: 4280

A Stated Comp Liability | Unins. {Med
. Coll Ded. .
Auto # | Contrib. | Department Year/Make/Model VIN License #/Asset # |  Value Ded. Ded.  |Motorist| Pay
D C=Coverage /NC=No Coverage

2017 FORD

11 $571.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 1FTMFLEF1HKC86878 $500 $500 $1,0000 C | NC
F150 TRUCK
2011 FORD

12 $571.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 1FMHK8B89BGA61822 $500 $500 $1,000 c NC
EXPLORER
2016 FORD

13 $571.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 1FTMF1EF9GKD82563 $500 $500 $1,000) C NC
F150 TRUCK
2016 FORD

14 $571.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 1FTBF2B69GEC45204 $500 $500 $1,000 c NC
F250 TRUCK
2023 FORD

19 $998.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT | 1FTBF2BA7PEC94597 $500 $500 $1,000f C | NC
2014 INTERNATIONAL

2 $1,213.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT {4300 CHASSIS W/TANK & 1HTJTSKN1EH021953 $500 $500 $1,000 c NC
PUMP
2011 FORD

15 $995.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 1FDUF5HT5BEC25754 $500 $500 $1,000f C NC
F550 TRUCK W/CRANE
1995 TRAILER

8 $0.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT UTILITY 47745101695400581 N/C N/C $1,000 NC NC
2003 TRAILER

16 $118.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 112H5V3193L062024 $500 $500 $1,000 NC NC
EAGER BEAVER
2016 EXPR

17 $38.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 5GLBE1221GC000153 $500 $500 $1,000 NC NC
UTILITY TRAILER
2005 TRAILER

18 $38.00 SEWER DEPARTMENT 13YFS23265C095424 $500 $500 $1,000 NC NC
STARLITE FLATBED

A-ADDITION; C-CHANGE; D-DELETION
Issued by the Missouri Public Entity Risk Management Fund (MOPERM), P.O. Box 7110 Jefferson City Missouri 65102

Date: 11-12-2023

M400(Ed. 1-17)




PLP-4280-202401
January 1, 2024

Policy Number:
Policy Effective Date:

BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER DISTRICT
January 1, 2024 to January 1, 2025

Member Name:

Coverage Period:

ASSUREDPARTNERS CAPITAL INC

Agency Name:
ASSUREDPARTNERS OF MISOURI LLC
2024 Schedule of Total Property Insured Values
Business Total o
oy ae EBD Contribution
Sq Ft Building  Contents Income Insured Property Dedictihle | nor Location
Location Physical Address Description q Value Value EDP Value | Amount Value Deductible P
LOCATION 01 | 10520 E SERENITY CIRCLE gfllffigg @ MEADOW $60,514 $0 $0 $0 | $60,514 $2,500 NC $171.00
02 WASTE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT
@ MEADOW VILLAGE
LOCATION 01 | 10520 E SERENITY CIRCLE | oo o o o D ATION $241,419 $0 $0 $0 $241,419 $2,500 $2,500 $781.00
AND UNDERGROUND
PIPES WITHIN 1000'
01 SEWER DISTRICT
LOCATION 02 | 1314 N 7TH OFFICE & BUSINESS 2400 $432,553 $95,000 $0 $0 $527,553 $2,500 $2,500 $1,599.00
PERSONAL PROPERTY
1500 W ROLLINGWOOD 01 FENCE @ MIDWAY
LOCATION 03 BLVD CROSS $33,619 $0 $0 $0 $33,619 $2,500 NC $95.00
02 MIDWAY CROSSING
WASTE WATER
1500 W ROLLINGWOOD TREATMENT PLANT
LOCATION 03 | o\ INCLUDING FOUNDATION $196,307 $0 $0 $0 $196,307 $2,500 $2,500 $636.00
AND UNDERGROUND
PIPES WITHIN 1000'
LOCATION 04 1860 N BORIS 01 FENCE @ SRTK $94,131 $0 $0 $O 7$94,131 $2,500 NC $266.00
02 WASTE WATER |
TREATMENT PLANT
LOCATION 04 | 1860 N BORIS @S RT K INCLUDING $135,794 $0 $0 $0 $135,794 $2,500 $2,500 $440.00
FOUNDATION AND
)/
By: s ¢ — Date: 11-12-2023



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

Location

Physical Address

Description

Sq Ft

Building
Value

Contents
Value

EDP Value

Business
Income
Amount

Total
Insured
Value

Property
Deductible

EBD
Deductible

Contribution
per Location

UNDERGROUND PIPES
WITHIN 1000’

LOCATION 06

4814 PRAIRIE CIRCLE

01 FENCE

$41,181

$0

$0

$0

$41,181

$2,500

NC

$116.00

LOCATION 06

4814 PRAIRIE CIRCLE

02 WASTE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT
PRAIRIE MEADOWS
INCLUDING FOUNDATION
AND UNDERGROUND
PIPES WITHIN 1000’

$188,742

$0

$0

$0

$188,742

$2,500

$2,500

$610.00

LOCATION 07

580 HONEY LANE

01 FENCE @ KINCADE
WWTP

$26,894

$0

$0

$0

$26,894

$2,500

NC

$76.00

LOCATION 07

580 HONEY LANE

02 KINCADE WASTE
WATER TREATMENT
PLANT INCLUDING
FOUNDATION AND
UNDERGROUND PIPES
WITHIN 1000’

$203,029

$0

$0

$0

$203,029

$2,500

$2,500

$658.00

LOCATION 08

5795 N ROCKY FORK DR

01 ROCKY FORK
WASTEWATER
TREATMENT

PLANT INCLUDING
FOUNDATIONS AND
UNDERGROUND PIPES
WITHIN 1000'

$6,357,866

$30,000

$30,000

$0

$6,417,866

$2,500

$2,500

$20,778.00

LOCATION 08

5795 N ROCKY FORK DR

02 FENCE @ ROCKY FORD
WWTP

$79,149

$0

$0

$0

$79,149

$2,500

NC

$224.00

LOCATION 09

1900 COLUMBIA ST

01 ROCEPORT WASTE
WATER TREATMENT
PLANT INCLUDING
FOUNDATION AND
UNDERGROUND PIPES
WITHIN 1000

$67,898

$0

$0

$0

$67,898

$2,500

$2,500

$220.00

By:

Date

: 11-12-2023




i

Member Name: BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER DISTRICT Policy Number: PLP-4280-202401
Coverage Period:  January 1, 2024 to January 1, 2025 Policy Effective Date: January 1, 2024
ASSUREDPARTNERS CAPITAL INC
Agency Name:
ASSUREDPARTNERS OF MISOURI LLC
- z i — g : §
; | o | 3 Business | Total EBD | Contribution
g ; Sa F Building = Contents | Income Insured Property Deductible | ver Location
Location : Physical Address | Description 9Ft value | Value | EDP Value | Amount Value Deductible P
% Totals $8,159,097 ! $125,000 ; $30,000 $0 $8,314,097 $26,670.00 |

Date: 11-12-2023

Minimum Premium Adjustments

$0.00



Equipment Schedule

J

S
By: i AR —

Entity Name: BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER DISTRICT
ASSUREDPARTNERS CAPITAL INC
Agency Name:
ASSUREDPARTNERS OF MISOURI LLC
Effective Date: January 1, 2024
Policy Period: January 1, 2024 to January 1, 2025
Item # Description ID#/ Serial
2004 GENERAC GENERATOR - PRAIRIE MEADOWS
1 2089151
WWTP
2/2008 BALDOR TOWABLE GENERATOR TS35-35 4TCSU104184511271
3 PORTABLE FLOW METER KA1409132001
41993 NEW HOLLAND TRACTOR BD645576
5 SCAG TURF TIGER B6600120
2001 CUMMINS GENERATOR - MARTHA'S GROVE
8 PUMP STATION L050861045
72013 KUBOTA K SERIES EXCAVATOR 26225
8/ EQUIPMENT LEASED < 90 DAYS
2013 BOBCAT T590 COMPACT TRACK LOADER W/
® ATTACHMENTS ASNRILLLL
10 GENERAC GENERATOR MIDWAY CROSSING WWTP | 2093598
2007 CATERPILLAR GENERATOR - KINKADE
1| RoSSINGS CATO00C44404B
12 KOHLER GENERATOR - ROCKY FORK WWTP 2064643
13/30 YD OPEN TOP ROLL OFF SLUDGE CONTAINER | 11963
14 TV CAMERA MONITORING UNIT
15 MISCELANEOUS TOOLS <§$1,000 PER TOOL
1612013 TRITON TRAILER W/GENERATOR 4TCSU1060DH612295

Department
SEWER DEPARTMENT

BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER
DISTRICT

BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER
DISTRICT

UNDESIGNATED

BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER
DISTRICT

SEWER DEPARTMENT

UNDESIGNATED
UNDESIGNATED

SEWER DEPARTMENT
SEWER DEPARTMENT
SEWER DEPARTMENT

SEWER DEPARTMENT
SANITATION

SEWER DEPARTMENT
SEWER DEPARTMENT
SEWER DEPARTMENT

Date: 11-12-2023

Amount of
Insurance

$27,022

$10,000

$4,500
$10,000

$7,500

$15,441

$50,000
$100,000

$18,000
$40,441
$35,094

$123,249
$15,055
$105,132
$10,000
$28,800

Deductible

$1,000
$1,000

$1,000
$1,000

$1,000

$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000
$1,000

Contribution
per Item

$69.00
$26.00

$12.00
$26.00

$19.00

$39.00
$128.00
$0.00
$46.00
$103.00
$90.00

$315.00
$38.00
$269.00
$26.00
$74.00



BOONE COUNTY REG SEWER DISTRICT

Agency Name: ASSUREDPARTNERS CAPITAL INC
Amount of Contribution
Item # Description ID#/ Serial | Department Insurance Deductible per Item
17|2000 CH & E 6" TRASH PUMP C522500M | BOONE COLNTY RES SERER $5,000 $1,000 $13.00
{DISTRICT
18!GREEN HILLS GENERATOR SGM32JLWN %SEWER DEPARTMENT $20,000 $1,000 $51.00
19|NURSERY HILLS GENERATOR 5GM32K9XV SEWER DEPARTMENT $24,000 $1,000 $61.00
Totals i $649,234 $1,405.00

By:

Date: 11-12-2023




